Minerva Public Library
Board of Trustees

January, 2023

Organization and Monthly
Regular Meeting Packet



Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
2023 Annual Organization Meeting
January, 2023 Regular Meeting
January 19, 6:30 pm in the Library Community Meeting Room

Call to Order
Adjustments to the Agenda
Public Participation

Administering Oath to Board Trustees: At its December meeting, the Minerva
Local Schools Board of Education appointed Casey Milano and reappointed
Beck Miller to seats on the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees with seven-
year terms to begin at this organization meeting. Judge Michael Repella will
administer the oath of office to both Trustees:

Do you solemnly swear (or affirm] that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Consfitufion of the State of Ohio; and that you faithfully
and impartially will discharge your duties as a member of the board of Trustees
of the Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and
in accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter fo be enacted,
during you term of office?

Annual Organization Meeling Business

Election of Officers for calendar year 2023. 2022 Officers are listed in
parenthesis.

President (Roger Bartley)

Vice President (Dick Rutledge)

Secretary (Virginia Birks)

Appointment of Library Committee Members for organizational year 2023 {2022
members in parenthesis)

Building & Grounds (Bear, Birks, Ruff)

Finance & Audit (Bartley, Repella, Rutledge)

Personnel {Repella, Ruff, Rutledge}

Policy Committee (Birks, Miller, Beard)

Development Chair {Bartley)

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 1



Establish meeting date for Records Commission (all 7 members of the Board, the
Fiscal Officer, and the Direcior)

Accept: Monthly regular Board meeting calendar for 2023, Meetings will be
held at 4:30 p.m. on the 3rd Thursday of each month (or otherwise as may later
be scheduled by the Board. The 2023 regular meeting schedule is:

January 19 May 18 September 21
February 16 June 15 October 19

March 16 July 20 November 16
April 20 August 17 December 21

Note: A complete paper and digital copy of each month's Board packet will
be kept as a permanent file copy. A digital copy of the Board packet will be
posted to the library’s website prior to the monthly meeting.

Note: Resolutions are numbered beginning with the last two digits of the year,
followed by a dash and a two-digit number for the month, followed by a dash
and a two-digit number for the resolution, e.g. in January 2023, resolutions are
numbered 23-01-01, 23-01-02, 23-01-03, etc.

Approve Resolution 23-01-01: to hire Heather Husted-Evanich as the Fiscal
Officer of the Minerva Public at the salary and under the conditions stated in the
employment agreement, from January 19, 2023 through the January, 2024
Organization Meeting. ‘

Administering oath of Office to Fiscal Officer
Board President Bartley will administer the oath of office to Fiscal Officer Husted-
Evanich.

Do you solemnly swear {or affirm) that you will support the Constitution of the
United States and the Constitution of the State of Ohio; and that vou will
faithfully and impartially discharge your duties as the Fiscal Officer of the
Minerva Public Library in Stark County, Ohio to the best of your ability, and in
accordance with the laws now in effect and hereinafter to be in enacted
during your ferm of office?

Enact enabling resolutions:
Approve Resolution: 23-01-02: that the Direcfor be appointed and authorized to
act as the Board of Trustees’ Purchasing Agent for goods and services within the

annual appropriated amounts per fund throughout fiscal year 2023 and
continuing through to the 2024 Organization Meeting.

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 2



Approve Resolution: 23-01-03: that the Library Director be authorized to spend
up o $3,500.00 in consumables from the General Fund, for staff and library
programs throughout fiscal year 2023 and continuing through fo the 2024
Organization Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2023 or 2024
Appropriafion Resolution(s} adopied by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 23-01-04; that the Library Director be authorized to approve
travel expenses in an amount not to exceed $700.00 per employee per event
throughout fiscal year 2023 and continuing through to the 2024 Organization
Meeting, as long as said expenditures fall within the 2023 or 2024 Appropriation
Resolution(s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.

Approve Resolution: 23-01-05: to authorize the Library Director to accept all
monetary gifts and donations as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public
Library Public Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2023 and
continuing through to the 2024 Organization Meeting. All monetary gifts of any
amount will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution: 23-01-04: that the Library Director be authorized to accept
all “in-kind" gifts as described in Section 1.7 of the Minerva Public Library Public
Services Policy Manual throughout the fiscal year 2023 and contfinuing through
to the 2024 Organization Meeting. The Board of Trustees confers upon the
Director the responsibility for assessing which gifts are 1o be added to the
Library's collection or to be disposed of through the “Donation™ book cart or
otherwise. All individual “in-kind" gifts that the Director adds to the Library's
collection will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting.

Approve Resolution:23-01-07: that the Fiscal Officer be authorized to encumber
funds and pay invoices as they are due throughout fiscal year 2023 and
contfinuing until the 2024 organizational meeting, as long as said bills fall within
the 2023 or 2024 Appropriation Resolutions{s) adopted by the Board of Trustees.
All paid bills will be reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular
meeting. The Fiscal Officer is also authorized to invest Library monies as legally
permitted and in adherence with and accordance to the Library's Investment
Policy and the Depository Contracts awarded for periods inclusive of fiscal year
2023 and continuing through o the 2024 Organization Meeting as approved by
the Board.

Approve Resolution: 23-01-08: that the Fiscal Officer, as authorized by law, be
permitted to make transfers within the same fund and category of object
account number as listed in the Chart of Accounts and those that do not
change the total appropriations of each fund (such as from 1000-100-411-0000
to 1000-100-413-0000) and provided that such changes in appropriations be

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 3



reported to the Board of Trustees at their next monthly regular meeting. Transfers
within the same funds, different category of object account number (such as
from 1000-100-411-0000 to 1000-100-322-0000), and transfers between different
funds still require prior authorization by the Library Board of Trustees. This
authority is for fiscal year 2023 and confinues through to the 2024 Organization
Meeting.

Approve Resolution 22-01-09: that the Director is authorized to discard
unneeded library furniture, equipment, and materials, either by sale, gift, or
appropriate disposal during Fiscal Year 2023 and confinuing through to the 2024
Organization Meeting.

Approve Resolution 21-01-10: to appoint the Library Director to act as the

Compliance Officer for library credit cards for Fiscal Year 2023 and through to
the 2024 Organization Meeting.

Regular Meeling Business

Minutes: Approve minutes of the November 14, 2022 Board Meefing.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor’'s Imagination Library Update
Library Service During Pandemic Update

Fiscal Officer's Report

Accept: Monthly financial reports for November, 2022,

PLF Distribution: The November PLF receipts were $66,585, 6% more than the
$63,238 received in November, 2021. The December PLF receipts were $72,219,
8% more than the $66,562 received in December, 2021, PLF Receipts for 2022
totaled $839,036 which is 8% more than the $775,858 received in 2021, and is
11% than the $737,953 appropriated as PLF revenue for the 2022 budget. This is
the largest annual PLF receipt the library has ever received. The previous largest
amount was the $830,420 the library received in 2018.

The January, 2023 PLF receipts are $67,731, 2% more than the $66,584 received
in January, 2022. In December, as required by law, the Ohio Deparfment of
Taxation issued a new estimate for 2023 revenue. This estimate sets the library’s
expected receipts for the year at $824,855, rather than the $870,287 provided by
the July, 2022 estimate—a decrease of $45,432. The County Auditors’ Offices
certified the library's revenue for this year based on the July, 2022 estimate, and

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 4



judging by past practice, will not issue a new certification based on this
December revision. The library's 2023 budget is based on the cerlified, larger,
amount. If the revenue comes in at the lower estimate, we could see an
operational deficit for 2023.

2022 General Revenue Net Operating Position

Nov. Revenue = $68,646 Total Annual Revenue = $783,019
Nov, Expenses = $66,747 Total Annual Expenses = $811,571*
Difference $ 1,899 $ -28,552

General Fund Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation on November 30

2022 Appropriation * Current 2022 Expenses® As Percentdge
$939,814 $811,571 86%
*includes $200,000 transfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses as Percentage of Appropriation as of November 30

2022 Appropriation Total 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $611,571 82%

Unique Management: Unique Management's November invoice was $19.70 for
2 placements.

New Business

Director’'s Performance Evaluation: the Personnel Committee has met to review
the Director's job performance and will discuss that evaluation with the Trustees
in Executive Session.

Executive Session: the Board will discuss the job performance of the Library
Director.

Motion Second Time:
Roll Call: __Bartley ___Beard ___ Milano ___Miller __Repella __ Ruff __ Rutledge
Return to Regular Session

Motion Second Time:

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 3



Approve Resolution 22-01-11: to hire Tom Dillie as Library Director of the Minerva
Public Library at the salary and under the conditions stated in the employment
agreement effective January 19, 2023.

Credit Card Compliance: as required by statute, Mr. Dillie reported is complying
with Stafe law governing the use of credit cards by public agencies.

Correspondence
None

Director's Report
Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services Manager,

which are included in the packet,

Annual Library Statistics: Door count for 2021 was 56,197, 32% more than the
42,579 count for 2021. That increase is gratifying; it is also no more than 60% of
the annual pre-pandemic door count totals. Total in-house circulation {physical
checkouts plus renewals) was 170,635, up 4,2% over 2021. Total circulation,
which includes loans to other libraries and downloadable content, was 232,898,
up 6.7% from 2021. Downloadable content saw another record year at 24,528
checkouts which is 10% of tofal circulation,

Accept Gifts—November

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
From Alan Moser for adult materials
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 185.50*
Total Restricted and Unresfricted $ 185.50

*Includes $40 each from Betty and Don Fortner, Jenny Greco, and Colleen Kelly,
and $50 from anonymous donor all in memory of Margene Krall.

In-kind Gifis none

Adjburn
The next Regular Board Meeting will be held on Februcary 16, 2023 at 6:30 pm in
the Community Meeting Room.

MPL Board Agenda 01/13/23 TD 0



Minutes of the Minerva Public Library Board of Trustees
November, 2022 Regular Meeting
November 14, 6:30 pm in the Library Board Room

Mr. Bartley called the meeting o order at 6:30 pm.
Attendance: Trustees Roger Bartley, Jennifer Beard, Virginia Birks, Becky Miller, Diane
Ruff, Dick Rutledge. Library Director Tom Dillie, Fiscal Officer Christina Davies. Guest,

future Trustee Casey Milano.

Adjustments 1o the Agenda: Mr. Dillie had some additional resolutions related o the
2023 permanent appropriation.

Public Participation: Jennifer Bates presented retiring Trustee Virginia Birks with a
thankyou card from library staff,

Dr. Beard moved to Approve minutes of the October 27, 2022 Regular Board Meeting.
Ms. Miller seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ongoing Business

Ohio Governor's Imagination Library Update: Mr, Dillie reported that there are 251 kids
now registered with the program in the Minerva service area. Stark county as a whole
has just over 51% of the eligible kids registered, and Fran DeWine attended at
celebration event at the Perry Sippo branch of Stark Library on October 31.

Library Service During Pandemic Update: the past week saw a surge in COVID test kit
pick-ups: the library handed out 102 where our usual distribution had been between 40
and 50 a week. We do report the weekly distribution to the Ohio Dept. of Health and
assume that if we see as surge in local requests, the ODH will increase the number of
kits it sends to the library each month,

Fiscal Officer's Report

Ms. Ruff moved to Accept the monthly financial documents for October, 2022 and to
Approve the monthly report from the Fiscal Officer. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion
carried unanimously. Ms. Davies reported that the library continues o run ahead on
current revenue vs. expenses, and fhat we certainly can afford another transfer out to
capital.

PLF Distribution: The November PLF receipts are $66,606, 5% more than the $63,238
received in November, 2022.

MPL November, 2022 Regular Beard Meeting Minutes 11-15-22, TD ‘ 1



2022 General Revenue Fund Net Position

October Revenue=%$68,687 Total Year-to-Date Revenue  =$716,267
October Expenses=$54,292 Total Year-to-Date Expenses  =3$746,483*
$14,395 -$ 30,516

*includes $200,000 fransfer out to capital

Regular Revenue/Expenses Year-to-Date

Revenue  $716,267

Expenses  $546,483
Difference $169,784

General Revenue Fund Expenses (10/31) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriction * Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$939.814 $746,483 79%
*includes $200,000 total fransfer out to Capital

Operating Expenses (10/31) as Percentage of Appropriation

2022 Appropriation Current 2022 Expenses As Percentage
$737.814 $546,483 74%

Unigque Management: billed the library for no placements in October.

New Business

Amend 2022 Appropriation: As of October 31, the library had $354,935 in the general
revenue fund. The PLF has come in over estimate for almost every month this year,
and there is no reason to believe December's revenue should be show a dramatic
decline. As has been discussed during the last two budget cycles, our goal for end of
the year carmryover in the general fund is to have between $200,000 and $250,000 in
cash available on January 1. Therefore, we are in a good position now to fransfer out
another $100,000 from general revenue to capital. Doing so requires amending this
year's appropriation and the draft amended appropriation is included in the Board
Packet [Attachment A]; then approving a transfer out from general revenue to
capital. Mr. Dillie noted that the revised appropriation only shows the increased

MPL November, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-15-22, TD 2



transfer out to capital, it does revise the appropriated revenue fo reflect the actual
increase in receipts this year. The library budgets based on the certified estimates from
the County Auditors offices, which have not been revised.

Mr. Rutledge moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-01: fo amend the 2022 permanent
appropriation as presented. Ms. Birks seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-02: to transfer $100,000 from the
General Revenue Fund to the Capital Projects Fund. Ms. Miller seconded. Moftion
carried unanimously.

Transfer Capital into another Capital Fund: Ms. Davies asked that the Board transfer the
donation from the Herbert Eglie estate from the Capital Projects Fund into the named
Capital Fund that was created by Resolution 22-04-01. This transfer does not affect the
appropriation since the money remains in the Capital Fund.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-03: to move the $75,013.00 from the
Capital Projects Fund to the Herbert Eglie Fund, Mr. Rulledge seconded. Motion
carried unanimously.

Computer Project: as was discussed at the October Board Meeting, the 2023 budget
includes capital money for replacing dll the staff and public computers, and
operating money for ongoing PC maintenance. Both services will be provided by PC
CopPilot, the IT consulting firm out of North Canton that has worked on several recent
projects here at the library. Mr. Dillie noted that the hardware quote is slightly higher
from that discussed atf the October meeting because it now includes the price for
network attached storage and cloud backup for staff computers. Dr. Beard asked if
all the computers are being replaced, and Mr. Dillie said all staff and public PCs other
than the catalog computers. We will contfinue to use off-lease machines for the
catalogs because that is low-demand application and the computers are not used
that much. Dr. Beard also asked about the number of public computers and whether
declining was associated with the pandemic. Mr. Dillie said the library had seen
declining public PC use before the pandemic as more and more patrons, including
kids, relied on their cellphones and the library’s wifi for the their internet access. It s
likely that the next round of PC purchases in five years will see even fewer desktops
needed for the public and staff, Mr., Rufledge asked about software. Mr. Dillie said
that everything other than Microsoft Office Suite is included in the hardware price. The
library will purchase Office for the public computers from Techsoup which provides
very inexpensive licenses to libraries and nonprofits. Office licenses for the staff
machines are purchased at retail. The maintenance agreement includes once a
month visits from a PC CoPilof tech and will begin once the new PCs are installed.
Copies of the quoted proposals are included in the Board Packet. [Attachments B
and CJ.

MPL November, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-15-22, TD 3



Approve Resolution 22-11-04: o hire PC CoPilot to purchase, configure, and install, 24
new desktop computers, network attached storage device, and associated cloud
backup, in the first quarter of 2023 as described in the provided quote at a cost of
$36,822.00.

Approve Resolution 22-11-05: to hire PC CoPilot to maintain the installed computers
and associated storage as described above for a 12-month price of $8,700.

Draft Budget: At the October Board Meeting, Mr. Dillie provided a draft 2023 budget
detail with explanatory notes which was reviewed and discussed with the Board. The
proposed permanent 2023 budget includes some changes to the draft budget which
Mr. Dillie reviewed with the Board [Attachment D]. The additions are mostly due to
either addition errors or omissions in the original draft budget. The revised proposal
shows a larger operating deficit, but Mr. Dillie pointed ouf that based on past practice
itis very unlikely the library will over spend its current revenue in 2023. A proposed
budget resolution is included in the Board Packet [Aftachment E].

Approve Resolution 22-11-06: to approve the 2023 Permanent Appropriaiion as
presented.

Wage increases: the permanent appropriation includes wage increases and service
awards which were discussed in detail af the October meeting and were included in
the just-approved budget. In the inferests of fransparency, the wages and service
awards should also be approved separately.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-07: to approve a 5% pay raise for all
houtly employees who have been in their current position for atf least six months as of
this Board meeting with the raise effective in the new pay vear beginning December
26, 2022. Mr. Rutledge seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Ruff moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-08: o approve a 5% pay raise for all
hourly employees who have been in their current position less than six months as of this
Board meeting with the raise effective in the pay period of the employee's six-month
anniversary working in their current position. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Dr. Beard moved 1o Approve Resolution 22-11-09: to approve a cne-time service
award approximately equal to 1.5% of the employee’s current annual wages for alll
regular hourly employees who have worked for the library for at least 12 months. This
award o be paid with the first pay period of the new pay year. Mr. Rutledge
seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

MPL Novembaer, 2022 Regular Board Mesting Minutes 11-15-22, TD 4



Adjust Board Meeting Dates: since Mr. Dillie’s medical leave was postponed unfil
November, the Board agreed at the October Meeting to cancel the Regular
December Board Meefing. Mr. Dillie would like to move the January Regutar Meeting
from January 26 to January 19 in order to get back to regular business more quickly.
The Trustees in attendance agreed that this change was manageable for their
schedules.

Dr. Beard moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-06: to set the January Organization and
Regular Board Meeting date as Thursday, January 19, 2023. Mr. Rutledge seconded.
Motion carried unanimously.

Adjust Christmas Week Hours: the library will be closed Monday December 26 and
Saturday December 31 as holidays. Mr. Dillie said that it would be helpful for work
scheduling to be open only 10-5 Tuesday-Friday that week, and not have evening
hours on Thursday. -

Ms. Miller moved to Approve Resolution 22-11-07: 1o set open hours for Thursday,
December 29, 2022 at 10-5. Ms. Ruff seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Correspondence
No correspondence this month.

Director's Report

Ms. Birks moved to Accept monthly reports from the Director, and the Youth Services
Manager, which are included in the packet. Dr. Beard seconded. Motion carried
unanimously.

Library Statistics: the October door count was up 21% over last October and is 48%
below that of 2019. Checkouts in-house were up 16.7% over last year, while renewals
were down 8% from last September. In-house circ was up 12% over last October, and
is now running slightly ahead of last year-to-date. Total circulation was up 17.7% for
the month, thanks to a dramatic increase in loans to other libraries, and a noticeable
increase in renewals. Year-to-date total circ is now 3.5% ahead of last year.

Acknowledge Gifts—October

Restricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$ 00.00
Unrestricted Individual Contributions to the General Fund

$  354.04*
Total Restricted and Unrestricted $ 354.04

MPL November, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-15-22, TD



*Most of this is proceeds from the fall book sale.

In-kind Gifts
ANoNymous 3 frade paperbacks

Adjourn
The annual Organization Meeting and next Regular Board Meeting will be held on

January 19, 2023 at 6:30 pm in the Community Meeting Room.

Board President ' Date

MPL November, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes 11-15-22, TD



Attachment A--Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Permanent 2022 Appropriation Resolution Amended November 14, 2022

2022 Revenues:

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2021 451,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances -
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/22 451,000.00
Public Library Fund 737,953.00
Other Revenues 12,930.00
TOTAL REVENUES 750,883.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,201,883.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2021 unrestricted 203,545.00
Carryover 12/31/2021 restricted 21,455.00
Total Capital Projects 225,000.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,426,883.00
2022 Operating Expenditures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 361,046.00
1000-100-200-0000 {Employee Benefits 90,368.00
1000-100-300-0000 |Purchased & Contracted Services 158,869.00
1000-100-400-1000 Library Materials and Information 85,100.00
1000-100-450-0000 [Supplies 15,100.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 27,331.10
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 2,000.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 739,814.10
1000-990-810-0000 |Transfers - Out 300,000.00
1000-990-990-2020  |Return of unused 2020 CARES Act funds 0.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 300,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 1,039,814.10
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 55,000.00
| TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 55,000.00
IALL FUNDS - |.TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 1,094,814.10]




Atrbacitolr G - Miadkeg 1§ He Roember 1 2922 Leguder Loy oL
Mczdf}
PC CoPILoOT [ contract No, 220501-2

330.880,3022
dante@pccopilot.com

Estimate =

-~ Customer
Nae  Minstva Public Library

Address 677 Lynnwood Dr _ _
City Miferva State OH  ZIP 44857
_Phione  [330) 868-4101 _ Email minstvadisctor @gmall.com

(Date 02872022
Ordér No, 2200012 %
Teris See Below Total

\ . } S
Qy [ Desoription Unit Price TOTAL _
PG Unitjratias for Staff and GuEsts o B
24 |Deskiop PCith Intel 15 fitagesadt, 16 GB of RAM, 266GB 88D $1,168.00.
Fafd Drivis Windows 11 PFo :

1 |dbay8n b]ogy‘NAS with Four 2TB hard drives = 6TB usable space $1,190.00

24 $300,00

Caiiect o network Setup us\s_ ,) Goniaet 1o Printers, Map
Install aiid corifigure DeepFreeze gn Guasis RGs (AfproX 3 hourslPC}

1 Jinstall and Corifigure NAS. Setup Users, Share Folders and Permissions
Map Network Drives for Users on Staff PCs

|NOTES: Estimate s good for 80 days.

Al gffier Saiviges provided at hofmal hourly rate of $100/hour
during standard business hours (SBH}, Moh-Fti, 9am - Gpm;
Quiside NBH, Weekends & Holidays are $180hour.

By slgning below, | acknowiedge that / understand and agree that the quoted price
is an estiiiate, that the final cost of foods and services provided may differ,
and that final paymentis dUe upoh complefron of fuinishing goods ahdlor services.

¢ ZMM ' Date: “ - [ ’“ZL

Signaiure:

PC CoFilot ~ PO Box 36824 ~ Canton, Ohio 44735




Ao ved € - Mt 28 e Mogmbe 522 e Brors Mu&:fq_g |

PC COPILOT [ ContractNo. 2209012
330.,880.3022
dante@pccopilot.com

- Estimate =

Naime 91282022
Addrass 2200012 &
City , ‘ State OH  ZIP 44867
{ Phone :(SSG) 868~410‘[ , .Email hi‘irt‘terva‘dirad}or.,@g‘nwa'ﬂ::com _ _ o J
‘ -:',Q_t‘y' T Description T “Unit Price. L“T‘ﬁ-TA'L- "
4 §1,800,00
: Update Ccleaner Run Scans 2 d“Glean'T'e i :
-Run Windows Updates; Clean Tnstalled Apps; Regls%ry Clener o
-Update VighwareByltes, Run Scans and Clean Infections e
enider or ofher AV, Run Soans-and Olzan Infections o
-_.D:sable DR R unU : tesa id Scans, Enable DF o EE
4 aske every ] . I $150,00 ¢
Chack Printer Fitriware arid Upda!e a5 s Neaded
sRouter firmware. updates Logs monitonng, Filter Managemert
10 WiFT Accep‘s Palnts Firmware Updates; Unif Gontroller Updates
_ Update NAS S and Firmiware
4 Anrigal Gloud Baickifp Service for up to 260G8 data, ing uding initial install

4 2 Hours of Support par Quarier for Any Non-Malatenarice lssues

subtcta{

NOTES: Esfimate is good for 90 days.

All other Senvices piovided at ngimal houtly rate of $106/haur
turing standérd businesé hours(SBH), Mon-Fri, $am-- Spm;
Outside NBH, Weekends & Ho’lidays are $180/hour.,

and that firial payment is due upon compleifqn of furnish!hg goods and/or serwces

..S._Eﬂnature /z Beivanc 8 {/j, . _ ) D'ate_:‘. 'H, i l ‘“Zoz-n 7

PC CoPilot ~ PO Box 36824 ~ Canton, Ohlo 44735




Attachment D, Minutes of the November, 2022 Board Meeting

Budget Notes Update—2023 Draft Expenses Appropriation
Changes from the Budget Notes presented at the October meeting.

Wages (1000-110-110-0030—the original budget included cash-in-lieu-of health
insurance for two employees. One of those employees has indicated that she
will need pay for health insurance in 2023, Her cash-in-lieu-of payment of $3600
is now dropped from the budget, and the single-coverage subsidy amount
added fo the benefits line.

The cost of the service award for the non-professional staff was left out of
the estimate. $2245 has been added to that line.

Health Insurance (1000-110-221 -0000)¥The budget now includes another 12
months of single-coverage for the employee mentioned above. Which adds
$7428.00 to the medical insurance line.

OPERS & Medicare (1000-110-211-0000, 1000-110-213-0000)—the cost of these

.. benefits was understated by $460.00 and has been corrected.

Rentals and Leases (1000-230-351-0000)—the cost of the photocopier lease was
listed as $558.00 when it should have been $5558.00. That number has been
corrected.

Capital Outlay-Furniture Equipment (1000-760-750-000)—this is a capital
expenditure inside the operating budget. The draft included $2,000 which is the
usual amount budgeted in the past. However, possible expenses from this line
can be covered from other accounts, and so that proposed amaount is zeroed
ouf.

‘Current Deficit —The changes above have increased the deficit in current
revenue versus expenditures to $29,899. However, as was discussed with the first
draft budget, the library will not likely the entire operating appropriation, and
the budget includes a $100,000 transfer from operating to capital that can be
reduced if hecessary.

Capital Projects (4001-760-750-0000)—The Furniture and Equipment budget was
increased from $40,000 to $45,000 to reflect an increase in PC CoPilot’s cost
estimate for the computer upgrade project to $37,000. The capital projects
total is now $90,000. This money is not current revenue but savings set aside for
capital expenditures.



0005 0005 0005 0004 {S311ddns 3D1440789!1ddng eaeasiuLPY jeleue)| 2000-155-01 10001
0000075 00°005'vS TGLLLES 00°F99°1$ O 17LeS {S37ddNS ONINVHOOE SIS |6 LO0-0G70 1 1-0001
00°€2£72S ; o T
00°591°¢S pURLIEY 2
0070075 00°005% 0005 09°'G£5°2% (siepueseld ‘sisvjeads) seo|Aag PRICRIUOD PUB PRSEUIM - ] [0000-088-01 1-0001)
00°0% T6TELS 00'0% Z9GHE' LS S90IMISE [03U0D |BLSYEl A1eldiT|0000-088-01 L-0001
00'0% 00°0% 0005 00°000°6S {d wesb w4 UieeH (ejusp}saniueg pejoeiuoy pug peseyand [6102-008-011-000L
00gs 00°0% 00°0s 0003 000LLS {vagiT NOLIYd ATIOQ [HLSTHISS0IARS PRIoRRU0D pue paseyaind |/ 10z-008-0 1 1-0001
00°0% 00°0% 0005 000% 0005 spzsuag uswiodwaun |G000-162-0 L L-000 L
00'0£ETS 00 ETS 00'8E8°1S Q0°ETLS 00L8.% uolyesuadiuog SI8XICM | 0000-5Z2-0 L L-0001
00°0$ DO os 00°0% 00'0% 0O 0% aduRINSUL UOISIA[0000-722-0 1 L-0001
00'0% 00°0% [ 00'0s 00°0% souBINSUY 23080 (0000-822-01 4-0001
00'00¥S 00°00FS ¥O'ERES 00'TSES L9Z9es soueInsy] ey|0000-g¢2-0LE-0001
00°E20RYS 00 SHOPES ST'SEVFBTS 00"89LEZS 812002k eouzInsu| uonezyendsoy / [e2pal |0000-122-014-0001
00'FIT 6% 91°0ZT'sS S6'668°ES 00091 %S VL BES S (sabem ss0ib %Gy |} areaipaly |0000-E1L2-0 1 10001
00" TLT°¢SS i E80'6FS LLBREDPS D06TE6ES 95 66E G (s9bem 55016 %i |} WelsAg Juaweaugay seafojdws 2iqnd oMo |0000-112-011-0001
D0'8LYI0TS 09°3T0'06% 19'SE6'YLS 00°EIE89S 60°580°C6% iyauag 10a1qu| [e30 L
o00ICS 0005 RIEME 201108
00'9IS VIS 00'ZTFELS SSETETTS 00'T¥8'0TS 89ZEIe LS {SUDOM FOIAYTSISSUEES |S000-01 L-0 L 10001
00'000°5S 00°005°2S TETIOPS 00 TZLES vILeLes {s31n111s8nsissuees[¥000-0L }-011-000}
00'S6598 [ 6O0% puadils siinfs | pieme soKues {0E X 1) SoURINsUl IO Nall-UFYSeD
00'€79°s% 00°0% 00°0% uonesea NoAed PleLINSS 4 aABS| ¥OIS INOAE XBW JUsluaina:
00'SE00TZS 00 L6 T0TS B80'Y£9TOTS 00'6/%'69T5 65°G6V°G61% {SIYNOISSTIOHI-NONISLRIES [£000-01 1-03 1-0001
00’0895 0008 pIEME SOIAISS
00'SER'/VS 00°CLBEPS S0°966°0ES 00°6L0°5E5 E6EFE IES {sHIOYNYINIsaeIRS 200004 1-04 L-00C
00°STE LS UoEIBA SHOAM Z 4+ aARe| Yois Inofed juswelnal
00'0rES 0005 aoes PIBME SOIAIDS
00F£6°S65 00°65.°885 TI6O0LLS 00'P96°9LS ELVS6ETLE {STNUVYIVS IALLVHLSININGYISeL®es] L00G-01 L-01 1L-00C |

00°£5Z'P6ES
i &

00°9b5°8GES
BE

C9°590°LE6ZS

anpa pue abepp 8301
SRR e

uoieudosddy yusuruiiayg mmmroaxm 1=26png €z0z2
payyBrybpy ede yeip 17 13qojog woy segepdn

Bunsaly plecq tejnbey zZ0Z ‘¥l JOQWISACN a4} JO SSINUIN

S T

G USRIy



oo TS 00°00F'ES 00 PrETS 00TET'TS Q0°8¥2°1% |eaowiay ysel] [0000-FEC-0LE-000L
DO 000°LS 00°000°LS Jedal puz 22UBLISIITELY SHOSUR|IBOSIU
00°00568 soueuauEp| 1] jondoed Dd
00°000°ZS | 0000078 (1000 Aluy) souRUuSIUIR 100 UG
00'000°TS 00°000°TS SOM [EDLI]D8|8 [Blausn)
00000 TS 00°000°TS slom BLIGLUN| [2lsuas)
0000565 00'005°6% (Buneat % Buquun|d prepuEls) 000t + (¥ X 5Z91) DVAH
00'00T 65 [ AN CO0C+ [BNUUE (SJOJUCD UOSULIOT) UQISSaIdNg pUB Lepy adl-
Q0008TS 00°008°ZS (D0E+ 21 X 605) Jiedey pue sauBUSIUIEY JOTEASIT
00°006"TYS 007 0ZY62S £9°v5T'7LS 00°T62'0ZS 1Z2°922'61% swdinb3z vo sedey pue ssueusjule|0000-2E€-012-0001
00°0S4°8S 00°005°8% 87°L0T'8S Q0€88'LS 6V LGL LS suaydaj2] [0D00-12£-01Z-0001
00'000°ES 00°009°€S 8 80T LS 002LETS ¥5°GO0'ES {1ddNS ONISSII0HC B ONIDOTY.LYDIeIddnS - 180 (§000-657-021-0001
00°000°TS 00°000°TS ¥r'8L93 oUOreS Zroalls UCREULIGI] pue s|edsleln Aeiglt - 1SU0 | 0000-6L-025-0001
00°00bS 00°00¥% T]189% 00'0% 01664% {Bunugauonu) uoneiojsey pue Jeday [eusiept Aleigi{0000-9Li-02 1-0001
00'0s 0003 0005 0008 sableyd [ $894 U0 ARIQILAII [0000-G 1F-021-0001
00°03% 000s 00°0% LOQEWLIGU| puB saoiaeg 1eindwon | 00001302 10001
00°000"FS 00°000°tS ££'87T'ES 00'Z05"TS Ve LIEGE {HLNOA SIBUSIB [ENSINOIPNYISIEZNLLE [BNSIAapNY |9007-€ L-0Z L-000
00'002% 00°002s TLEVTS 000% 000% {sQD H1NOAISIBUSIEN [ensiAipny [#002-€ 1502 L-000L
‘000°02% BidocH ‘D00'GS BALUPISAQ—EZ0Z
00°000°9Z$ DI O0I'9ZS 78'GE6 TS 00'0Z9'STS LS +IS'CLS {INZINOD FTaVAvOTINMOWSTEUSIEY [BNSIAOIPNY | 2001-ELi~0Z 10001
0000055 00°000'8% SE'0TEYS 00 FRI TS CEEG0 LS {1LTNQY sleusiey] [2nsiwolpnylsieustep [Bnsholpny (800 1-£L-021-000)
00'000°LS 00°000°0S 6T ZZF'9S 00'¢BE"LS LO#B6°0% SIEOIPOUSH [0000-ZLF-0ZE-0001
00'000°6TS 00°000°61S 09 ZY0'STS 00'06€ +Is AR {$H008€ "1d3a HLNOAJsIelydwed pue syood (0002-1 L+-0Z1-0001
0003 00°005% {8009 Jnpy} pund 3163
00°000°7ZS 00°000'0¢S 06'SBT'6TS 00'60L LTS SLB¥L°02% {S3004 "1d3a Lnavisisiydwed pue syoog(000L-i LF-0Z L0001
00'009'¥8S 00°001°58% 00°£76'09% 0Z'¥R6°CLS

o) loadd

[o]

LT6ZITLS

sleuaiey Atelqy|




S90IAI8G PRJIRAUCH pUE _ommmrmnc:n_ _mEO

00°052% 00°05ZS [ea)ra-rds 00°ZFZS swnjwald puog Aepid]|0000-SFE-082-0001
00°000°0TS [} Sm mm 0029’65 S.mhm.mm oo.ﬁw.ma msz_Emi mucmsmc_ %maen_ 0000-LyE- ommlooow
00°00zZ$ 00°0025 orozTS 00'TETS 8 0¢ ﬁmo< >oz<o¢> mm;o._azmvmgmegu‘q 0100-528-062- 001
00'05% 00°05% 00705 00°0% {SNGLLYDITENd ¥ SAV VoI HBuIseApY |6000-52¢-0E2-000
000s 00'0s 00°0% 00°0% Bupuld | 0000-FZE-0£2-000 1
00°00Z5 0070028 T2°6LS 00'8E1S 90518 abeysod [0000-£ZE-0Z-000 1
00'000°TS 00°00S$ ZT'09E$ 00'0555 £9'596% asuadxg Bunesyy pue jearl] [0000-Z1£-08Z-000)
00'0s 00°0s 00'0CTS 00'0% 00°SZLS (Sssstuwen Jo requielld) see4 pue seng (0000~ LE-0EZ-000)
00005 00°0055 0U'SZEs [P (sdiysiaqliaw {euoissajold Jsyjeueg obuid 9ako/dwT JeUi0 - J8UNG | 0000-662-052-000 )

-[00"000 TS 00000'rS T6'SESTS 00ZIT VS 94680V SiEd ¥ 5a1|ddng Ledoy/aoueusiue Auedeid|0000-26F-012-0001
00°0% 8 ow ¥Z 60TS 0aos co G9% m@

DODD omm‘o H.N ooo—.

00'00L5 000095 06'££55 8 POSS £9'599% mmmsmw PUE JETEM oooo 296 Em 0004
00°000%ES 00°000°9TS 67" S9T'5TS Q06T 9TS 9F'G66'ZZS A101128(3| 0006-19-012-0001
00°000°2% 00°000%s SBOIAIBS SDUBLSIUIIEL SHOBUB|SISIN
00 000'7S 00°000%s Buiues; jedien
00°020'TS 00°0Z0'TS Bujusep mopuipy
00'GTLS 00'529% 20lASS BNy JOIBM
00'+09°6TS 00'¥09°6TS {zgx, /g) enas Buues|D
00'08%% 00°'08bS (0Z) % ¥) jonuo) 3sed
00°005'5S 00°005"sS sJueUalulEy 9deOSpUET PUB BLIMO
00°005°2% 00'005CS |EAGLUGY MOUS
00128 mmm oa.mwﬁmmml Nm zes mwm (L4 mﬁm 8EFEP' LS A Apnoag g L__m%m E_ms_ ..Emn_en_ hmﬁo

0000-6£€-0Le- ooor




00 TOF 700 TS

OT'6E8°06L%

TL8E6'LVES

00" FSH'IVLS

¥6€92'9¢L%

uopendosddyrainjipusdxg [ejoL

00°000°06% 8 ..._8 '69% PrS99TLTS 00°68%'9/$ 28298 1vs 12301 szosloid _ﬂ_umo
00°000°SHS
00000'sS oo.ooo mHm oo'so8'es 00156 mm 00°ZL0'6S EmEmsEn_E_ u:m._ coco.omn..owm.r.oov
00°000°0F5 00'000'GT3 v L09TETS 00°T25'59% /8889 4E3 SaNjre] uo Jredey pue soueusiuEN |0000-LEE-09/- 100V
saefoud [endes

{oo'688°673) 06'E66 VTS STTG6BTS 00°LTET9% |2 A sasuadXg "A BLIOSU| JEBA WDLND SoURISId
woo.mﬁm.wwmm 00"EE8°05/4S TS VIT'S6LS 00C8T'LTLS L9 261°0L4% SWOIU Jes j WRLnD
8.83&% 0T 6ER'SELS LTELTAULLS 00°596'¥29% L0°006°989% _ﬁo._. wemcmaxm Bupesado

ke ._ %ﬁw
00'000 '0gs
0005 ﬁﬁ
oc 00z% 00°00Zs oo oom Hw 0o mmm mm mon ﬂcmEmE:nE_mw_ pueg mncﬁmm oooo omm‘omwéoo_‘
00r0ETS 00°0ETS 009% DO FSTS FA A SJUSLUSSasSY pue sexe] |0000-025-082-0001)
orsTTS 00°S2TS Q2B JO JaqUIEBLD
00'00Z°ZS 00°000°Z% diysIBqWHLI fRUCONNISY 370
00'SPeTS 00°£0STS disquisil WsisAs Algigr |BuoiBay-0aN
007000 /1S 00°0SF9TS 2018 S010U + BuiBo|zIed + diysiaquislu WNIHosUS 4S9
00°0£8'023% 007280025 TEVEL'ITS 00805815 00 9r6'0LS sdiystoquisy pue senQ jeuolimysui(00G0-01L5-0£2-0001
DO0'00ES 00°00ES BE¥ISS 00°9TLS 20'0.8% alesey Jo} peseyaund sanddng |Q000-FSi-0EZ-000 1
Q0°000'ES 00°000°ES EEEESTS 00 (BE'TS 95'259°e% {5317ddNS 3D1440}selddng aanensiuiupy [euss | 2000-16-0£2-0001
0003 0005 P oL LS {1 ® SOAS HA1NJNODISedIAISS PRIEAUGY pUe paseying - 180 |r100-068-082-0001
Q00res 0070098 {Juswabeuely anblun) s201Uag UORDSY0D 19801
00°000°ETS 00'009°LS 10BIUOY AlSAllB( SPIMSIEIS
00'005°ES 00005°gS (xotphed) seones jjoiied
00°0vE LTS 00°00L°TTS 65 FOrCIS 00 ZVT'YIS PORPS'0LS SN pajlrlllog pue paseyaund - 18U | 0000-062-082-0001
00 BPD'ES 00°8¥0'ES cn ST ‘eS co 98¢ Nm oo mvo ma ? X g/} ssad PHOMISN m:ac:ouaa, LUOHUN | 0000-ZLE-08Z-000 1
00°00TS 0000TS mmm._c#w EEEU_S_
0005 0005 xog Wsodag] ajeg
00°085'SS 00°0ST'SS {Z1 X goy) souBuaIUlER] puE 8sesT Jojdon
cc.cmm.mm 00°0STSS LIEEY'SS aa TBESS ooere'ss oooo _‘mm.omm 89

SASEST| PUE SIU9Y




Attachment E--Minutes of the November 14, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Permanent 2023 Minerva Public Library Appropriation
November 14, 2022

2023 Revenues:

[ALL FUNDS - |TOTAL PERMANENT APPROPRIATIONS 2023

General Fund: Unencumbered Carryover Balance 12/31/2022 250,000.00
Prior Year Encumbrances
UNENCUMBERED BALANCE 01/01/23 250,000.00
Public Library Fund 870,287.00
Other Revenues 14,225.00
TOTAL REVENUES 884,512.00
TOTAL REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,134,512.00
Capital Projects Fund: Carryover 12/31/2022 unrestricted 493,908.00
Carryover 12/31/2022 restricted 95,663.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,474,083.00
TOTAL. REVENUES + Carryover Balance 1,724,083.00
2023 Expendifures:
1000 General Fund Expenditures
1000-100-110-0000 |Salaries & Leave Benefits 394,253.00
1000-100-200-0000 |Employee Benefits 107,478.00
1000-100-300-0000 [Purchased & Contracted Setvices 169,570.00
1000-100-400-1000 |Library Materials and Information 84,600.00
1000-100-450-0000 |Supplies 14,300.00
1000-100-500-0000 |Other Objects 24,200.00
1000-700-700-0000 |Capital Outlay 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & other uses 794,401.00
1000-910-910-0000 | Transfers - Qut to Capital Fund 100,000.00
1000-930-930-0000 |Contingency Fund 20,000.00
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 120,000.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 914,401.00
4001 Capital Projects Fund Expenditures
TOTAL EXPENDITURES before other financing & uses 90,000.00
|TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 0.00
COMBINED TOTAL EXP. + OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES 90,000.00
1,004,401.00




Minerva Public Library

November, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for the January,
2023 Board Meeting

Revenue Status Report
Appropriation Status Report
- Bank Reconciliation

Fund Status



zlo | sbed

%0000 00°0% 000$ 00'08% BuneledO-uoN snosuel[eIsiA - SO  BD00-Z68-000}
%PYT LY 957/85% AN 00°000'L$ SjusWasINQUiISy SOUBINSU] 0000-Z/8-0001
%0000  ¥8'LEF LS ¥81Zr LS 00°0¢ Jusihedsag 10} SpUNYSH 00001 28-000L
%0000 0§/2$- 05/2% 00°0$ {AUVHEIT NOLYYd ATT0A [HLSTHIswooy Bujeaiy jo @iusy  /1L0Z-L£8-0001
%OLZLLL LTINS LTS 00°00LS alesay Joj salddng jo sleg  0000-0Z8-000L
%PRT'99  IFLLOLS £5'896°LS 00°000°cS sjUSUISeAU| U Spusplnl(] 1o Isalsjul  0000-10/-000L
%0000  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% suofeuo( pue sHIO ‘SUCHNQLIUOD - ISLI0  0000-069-0001
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% sossaUIsng - SUORNJLIUCY pajoLIsaIun  0000-259-0001
%96L'E6)  89'561'C%- 88'$64'5% 00°000'c$ S[ENPIAIPU = SUCKNQLIUCD Pajolselun 0000-1S9-000k
%0000  000% 00°0% 00°0% SUONEPUNOA - SUCHNIUOD PSIOMISSY  J000-£1.5-000L
%9998  00°00Z% 00°00€°L$ 00°'005°1L$ { ONIQYTH ¥IWNNS HLNOASSSSaUISNY - SUCINGIIUOD PSIOMISSY 8LOZ-ZLG-000L
%0000 000% 00°0% 00'0% $2§59UISNg - SUCRNGLIUOT PaOMSY  §000-Z19-0001
%0000  000% 00'0% 00'0$ SlenptalpU] - SHONNGUIUOD PRIOMISSY  0000-L 190001
%98TELL  CP96%- £V 965 00°005% {3541 Xvd}sead pue saul4 uclied - JOUO 86€0-66E-0001
%leT L. Sv'e6eS 85715218 0008L°1$ {d3dvd YALNIHdIse8d pue ssul] ucled - 18YI0 J6£0-665-000L
%000C  GR'9LY- 58'9L% 00'0% 8§89 pue soUid uosed - 180 0000-66£-0001
%0000 0003 000% 00°0% $994 Jeullueg pue sse[) Uolied Q000-085-0001
%659'65] 6] ¥E8S- BRYEE'TS 00°005't$ auwiooU] sulyoey pejessdQ-uio) Uoled Q000-CFE-000)
%0000  00°0L$- 00'0L% 0008 {334 Quvo 1s01}ewoou) wsy 1507 pue seuld uoied #LE0-0LE-000)
%GEY /9 B9O% L£GELS 00°002% {3l LsoTewoou| wey 1507 pue ssuld uoled ZLE0-0LE-000L
%L1L6L0L  69°9%- 69'99¢% 00°055% {5334 S3ANI4}eWOooU] Wey 1507 pue seuly UoKBd LLED-0LE-000L
%PSLZOL  SBVEFS- C62165°9LS 00'e0L'8l$ {00 YNvIanNIookeels - pund Aleigr] oygnd  £100-072-0001
%G9.°20L  69°902'G4- 69°19Z'461% 00665 151G {02 T1ouYvDleels - pund Aueigry onand  ZL00-0¥Z-0001
%YECFOL  2S'8e5'TTY- TSEET 1658 00'G6T'899% {00 Muvisis®s - pund Aeigry oland  1LO0-0¥Z-000L
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% Piy-Ul-sjuels) 93e)5 Pejolised  0000-2ZZ-0001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% Pry-Ul-sjuelo) [esepad pjolisay  0000-ZLZ-0001
%I9PTZ  9Z'CeS V.o ovoes sexe] [eooT -JeUl) 0000-06L-000L
peAlasay asuejeyg anuUsAay 1eBpng AWeN JUnod3ay apo) JUnoady
% Q1A 1ebpng [eurs
[edauan) 3001 pung
ZTOZ/0E/LL 4O SY
pun4 Ag
L"€Z0TA NV SMELS SNUIAIY

Nd c0-€e’) £20¢/LL ) ALNNOD MHVLS ‘AdVHAN 3179Nd YAYININ



Z j0 g obed

%P0 LPL  96°012'30E%- 96°660'650'LS 00°€28'05.% ‘[e30] poday
%0000  96°080'0LCH- 96'080'9.2% 00°0% ‘feyo-ans 100+ pung
%0000  00'000°00T- 00°000'002% 00'0% ul - sigjsuell  0000-L£6-100%
%0000  00°0% 00'0% 0003 SjUSWSSINQUIZY SUBINEU] 0000-Z.8-L00F
%0000 OFEL0G/S- or'cl0'Gs$ 00'0% {seuoq =re1s3 21B3}sIENPIAIRU| - SUCKNGLOUCD PRjoUIsSaIUn FZ0Z-1S9-L00F
%0000 0672901 06°/90°'L$ 00'0% Sfenpialpu] - SUOKHNALAUOS PaJOLISaIUN 0000-1G5-100F
PoOAI9I9Y asuejeg BNuUandY 1ebpng aleN JuUNa22y SpOo JUNOIIY
% QLA jebpng Jeuiy
spsioid [BHdED LOOY pund
%02TF0L  009EL'ZES- 00'6L0°€8.% 00°€88'05/% IBlo]-qng OO0k pund
ZZOT/OS/EL JO SY
pund Ag
1'€20ZA NN SN}els anuaAay

Wd €0°€ei €202/l

ALNMOD MYUVLS "AHYHEN 21719Nd YAYININ



¥ i0 | sbeg ‘uoneLLIOJU pas]es sjaaal Jodoy
%006C0 Bl 00'0% 0Co$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% {STYNOISSIS0HS-NONISeLRRS 4 £000-0LL-0Z1-000)
%000°0 ooos 00'0% 00°0$ 00703 oo o0'0% {53r1ddns 301440}s21ddng saEnSILIWPY RiBUSSD  /000-LSH-GiL-D00L
%0000 oncoss 00'0% 00°0% 00°005% 000% 00'0% {Zz/L uonzuo( shourfuoly UmoAselddns  £202-05+-0L1-0001
%8LY L6 0o0$ £L968°cS Ze01$ 007000'F$ 0008 00'0% {SaNdJNS SNINVEDOUdIseddng  5100-054-011-0001
%L99'L 0U'096'TS 00'0ss 00°0% 00'000'e$ 00°0% 00°0% {pung lamogisedinsg pRENUOY pUE paselyling - WO Z6£0-065-0LL-000}
%000°0 05's8L'z$ co0% 00°0% 0559178 000% 00'0% {pung Iopunigyissoruag pepeIUC) PUB pesByding - 810 LSE0-06£-0L1-0001
%00F S¥ 00'0$ 0072228 00'sLEs 00'005$ 0o0% 00'0$ SSOAIRG PpERENUCD PUB PISEUDI = PUKO  0000-06€-0L1-0001
260000 00'0% 000% 00°0% 000$ 600% 00'0% SeopUBS PAUeY [BUsie AIBIgrT  0000-08€-0L1-0001
%0000 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% oo'c$ o003 o003 {1d eiB v yyesH RRISNISSONSS PAEJUOD PUR PISEUDING  BL0Z-00S-0LL-000L
%000°0 co0% 00°0% 00°0% oood 00°0$ oG'0% {vdl NOLYYd ATTO R1STuseorusg papejuos pUB paseyaing  ZL0Z-00€-01 10001
%0000 co0% 00'0$ 00°0% ooog co0$ 0003 sjysuag Juswiojdweun 0 GoO0-L8Z-0) L-000L
%LEL'DE 000$ 00°56¥$ 00°G.8% o00Le'LE 00'0% 00°0$ uopesuadWon SISYIOM 4 0000-522-01 <0001
%0000 0c0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ o0'0% 00°0% SOUBINSU| UOISIA  0000-bZZ-011-000)
%0000 000% 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% souUeIngU| [ejUa]  QCOC-EZE-0LL-C00L
%L L9P8 00°0% NFAA S 02Zi% 00'SIPE 00°0% 00°0% souBINSU| &Y QOGQ-ZZZ-DLL-000L
%059°95 00°0$ 9eF06'28$ POOFLLE 0P YES 00°0% 00°0% souemsy| UoRRZIENSOH / RODSIA 0D00-12E-0L1L-000L
%2208 00°706% 9L'LEL'YE 000 9L'S1Y0°5% 00°0% 0008 amEopelN O 0000-L2-0L1-0001
%TEG LS ¥reoL'ad 00°0/Z'eF$ 0008 ¥ EEr 678 00°0% 000% Wa)shs JusLIBIey seshojdwz Jlgnd OO O 0000-LEZ-0LL-0001
%HOYSE6 60°298% LEFesZLS 00'0% 00EZTFELS 00°0% 00°0% {SUTI™OM FDIANTS)IseURES O 5000-CL L-0L L0001
%960718 £9°199% lees8'es oo'o 00°005'e% 00°0% D0'0% {s31nU1sansiseueRs O +000-6GLL-0LL0001
Y%ZVEGE 69658623 Le°L86'28L$ 00°0% 00'L68°TLTS 0o'0% 00°0% {STYNOISSIH0HA-NONISILERS {1  £006-0L b-0LL000L
%QL8EE 297¢69CE ELBLE LS 00'0% 00°TLEEVS 00°0% 00°08 {SyaoDYNYWIsaLEES 0 2000-01 L-OLL-000L
%818 /8 67TLE0LE LG ZPE'11$ 000$ 00°651'88% 00°0$ 0070% {S3RIYTYS JALLYHLISININGY)SeUeleS O 1000-CL L-DLL-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0% 0008 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% saueeS g 0000-01 L-0)L-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 0008 00°0% 0008 {S318YTYS IALLYELSININGYISSUees O 1000-004-01 1000
%0000 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ {asusdxg w21 6| PIROSHIYIO - YD 0Z0Z-065-00L-0001
%000°C 00°0% 000% 0008 00'0% 00°0% DO°0% {2/ vopeusd showfuouy yinoAdselddns  £Z0Z-0SP-00L-000L
satgipuadx3 3aue|eg samnyipusdys (LA 29UBIQUINDUS JOI uoneudosddy uaunsnlpy porzlL JWEN JURO22Y SPOD JUNCIDY
% LA palaquinauaugy SAI9SEY JUALINGD reury aaueIgLUnIUS JIURIqUINIU]
10y PIAIDSTH A0} paAIaSey
21°EES'TTHS ‘|oueleg Useq |210f
95°LS6'FOS @ouged pajocd-UoN
29°1.86' 1588 Bougfeq pfood
jedsuscy pun .u_
TTOT/0E/LE JO SY
pung Ag
L"EZ0ZA NV snyelg uopeldolddy

Wd 0L6E°) €COZ/LL/L

ALNNOD MAVLS "AMYHEI O1gnd YAHINIW



¥ Jo g ebed ‘uogeLLIojUl palaslas sloapal Poday
%ETL OB Zreel$ 26750153 90'559% 00°005°0L$ 00°0% 00708 seq jeIneN  000C-£9£-0L2-000)
%GEF'9Y 00’08 198658 BE'LOZ$ 000008 00°0% 00°0% sbemag pUe 91BN, DOOC-Z9E-01-2-000L
%1LES88 000051 %~ S8 0T LES §1z8L' L 00°008°2LS 00°0% 0008 ApUss[3 000C-19E-0LZ-000L
%F69FL 0005214 15'669'¢Z% 862198 00'6ZLLES 00°0% 00°0% aAg Munoass g nedsy Wien Avedeld - 18I0 0000680120001
%S97'S6 00°0% 00¥R9' LS o008% 00'¥SL LS 00°0% 00°0% BAOWRY Usii]  0000-FES-0LZ-0001
%REQ'09 SZOLE'ES i g=Th g1k 8Z'7aP'es 0e'0LL 228 00°0% 000% Wadinks ue Jeday pue soUBUSIZEI  0000-ZEE-0LE-0001
%8E6'L8 00°0% LIV 1% £2'5¢0°L 8 00°005°8% 00°0% 00°0% sucydsisl  Q000-ZS-0LZ-0001
%000°C 0008 noo 00'0% 0608 00°0% 000% uoiesusdilo] Sieyiopi 0 0000-62Z-012-0001
%000°C 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 000¢ 00°0% 000$ alEspel @ 0000-£LZ-012-000%
%000°0 00'0% Do'0$ 00'0% 000% 0003 oD'0g wiaysAg wewainey sesdojdz aljgnd OO A 0000-LLZ-012-0001
%0000 00'0g 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% o0ed 00'C$ {SYDIHOM IDIAHTSISLERS O 5000-0LL-0LZ-0G0L
%Ol ¥l oo ZZTE09'LE 22°066'LE 00°009'e$ ooo$ 00'0% {"1ddNS ONISSIO0H ® ONISCTVLYDlseddng -1syo  000-64+-0Z L-000L
%998°02 YE'98.L4 99'¢0z¢ 00'0$ 00°000°'1% 000 ooog UoheULoW| pue sleuie|y Al - 800 0000-6LF-0Z1-000L
%0000 o0'ocrs 00'0% 00°0% 00°00%7% 00°0% 00'0% uolelolsay] pue ledey [elsjely Aleigr]  0000-9LF-0Z1-000)
%0000 00°0% 0e'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% sebiey) 1 5994 ueo ARIqiRIUl 0000~ L0ZL-000)
%000°0 o003 oo0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 0008 uclfElIOU] PUE SISIAKAG JendWoD  H000-FLF0Z L0001
%500°99 00°000'L$ 0Z0¥9eS 02°69E% 00000 ¥S oU0% 06'0% {HLNOA seLeiEp [enspnopnylsieusiely [ENSINOIPRY  900Z-€L-0Z =000}
%4000°0 00'00z$ 00°0% 00°0% ao'cozs 00'0% oe'0$ {800 HINOASEUSR [ENshCIPNY  $002-E170Z1-0001
%8EL 0L o000 671681 £0°809'2$ 00'000°5T8 00°0% 00'0$ {INILNOD T1aVavOINVMOQISTELSIEIN [BNSNCIPNY  J00L-EL#-0Z1-000L
%GYEOF 0005 FS Loigg'es 6ETiES 00°000'8% a0 00°0% {1 Inav sieeey Ensinolpnylsieusiel ENSOIPNY  S00L-EL¥-021-0001
%TE6°00L 1575828 [ 2N ¥0'E22$ 08°LLL'SE 0go$ 00°'0% sEolpoued  0000-Z)¥0ZL-0001
S%hOPe'Es L'y £2'597% £9'92% 00'005% 00°0% 00°0% {pung sjoeg ynpy sibalseydwe pue sycog  ZzZoe-LL7-021-000L
%PG9'8s 00'005°2% L0°158'01% 668FL'GE 00°005'21% 00°0% 00°0% {SMCod "Ld3a HINDASPIUdWwe pue sjeeg  000Z-1 10210001
%2L0'96 0L't0es S2EF9'07$ Gy erod 00°005°'12$ 00°0% 00°0% {5004 "Ldaa LInaviseydued pue ssoog  000L-11#-021L-0001
%0000 00'0% 00°0% ooes 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% {1sso-ayoog Ynpy uopeuagiseydwe s pue syced  6010-11-0ZL-000L
%0000 00% 00°0$ 0004 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% spjydwed pue syoog Q000110210001
%0000 00°0% 00°0% ooog 0008 00°0% 0008 ucgesuadion SIIOM O 0000-522-02L-000L
%000°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% souRMnsUl UOISLA,  000G-FZZ-0ZL-000L
%000°C 00°0% 000% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% soueInsy] IS0 0000-£22-0Z1L-000)
%000°0 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 0oos 00°0% 00°0% souRInsUl 8l 0000-2ZZ-02L000%
%0000 000% 00'od o00% 0e0% 00°0% 000% solzinsy| uofezlleNdsoH / [BRRRN 0000-12Z-DZ1-600E
%000 00°0% 00'c$ 000% 0o0$ 00°0% 00°0% alesipsl O 0000-£+Z-0Z1-0001
%0000 000% 00'od o00% oo'0% 00°0% 00'0% WSisAS Wusilsaey seafoiduwiq o1gnd o0 @ 00001 1.2-0Z 1-0001
samjipuadxy aaueeg salnjpuadxy QLA SoURIQUINDIUT JOY voneudoxddy Jusunsnlpy Lol LERRL DWBN JUROTDY 8pos) JUNOINY
% QLA palsqUInILDUE aAlasSEY JUBLIng |eury agueIqLUNILg aouRIgunoUg
10} paAIaSay 0] paslssay
ZTOTIOEL L IO sY
pundg Ag
L"E202A NYN smelg uoneudosddy

Wd 0L'B6E) eC0S/LL/L ALNNOD MUVLS "AHVHEIT OMENd YAYANIN



¥ o ¢ abed ‘UL BULIOJUL pRIOQlSs soa)e) Hoday
Y%HZELTL] [eoXili[ S 95°982°GH ¥reLes 00'005 9% 00°0$ 00°0% {ABojouLos ]| uonBIOMLSUIO ~J8UIO  LL50-066-0£2-0001
%0000 0o'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00'Ge co0g Go'o% 0 =BG 0000-065-0€2-0001
%000°0 0o'0s pDo'0% 00°00Z2% o00oZs 0o'0s$ 0o'o$ SjuSLIRsINqWIaY pUR SpUniay 0000-085-022-0001L
%ECa'9E 000 noevs 007283 oo'celr$ 0G0% co0$ SJUSLLSSISSY pue saxe | (G 0000-0E5-082-0001
%E958°9L co'zes §L45C°9L% SZ/28'VvE 00°L0Z' 1S 0o0% 0C°0$ sdiysiequisiy pue sangg 0000-015-082-000)
%000°0 0o 00'0$ 00003 00°'GoES oo0% co'o$ slesay o) paseljaind saiddng CoO0FSHDEC-0001
%l1F'eg oo'o% 25259'2% ¥ Lres 00'GOD'ES 0C0$ 0o'0$ {83NddNs 30IH4GIselddng sAeusIURIPY |[2I18U8D  J000-LGF0S2-0001
%000°0 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% co0s 06°0% {2 S0AS I LNdINOD}SEoIUSE Paseuoy puE pasauaing - BUI0  FL00-0BL-082-0001
%E91°96 0G'0$ g9 lye'elLs ¥LZGL$ oogo9'sLe 0% 00°0$ SNBSS PIKENUOY PUB PISELRING - JSUIO GC00-06E-0£2-000L
%08¥ 9L 0G6°'0$ 0L LEE'ZS 06'alls DD'2V0'ES 00o% 00°'0% 5934 YlomiaN BUBLINGsSY ULIGHUL 0c00-Z2E8-0€2-0001
%000°6L 00'006% 00°004'Z% o000 DO'009ES 00°0% 00°0% ssoleg Bulphy  00G0-126-082-0001
%G61 Y6 o003 STEYE'vE GLH0ES 00°052'5% 00'0% 00°0% ISRV pUB SISY  0000-15E-0EC-000L
%008°86 oores 007Z¥es oo 000528 00°0$ 00°0% swnield puod Alepld  00OO-EFE-082-000L
%0007001 oo'0% 00'2.6'6% oo'og 00'225'6% 00°0% 00°0% sihlwald sauelnsu| Ayadold C0CO-11E-0E2-0001L
YR IESL 0r8LLS 00°09e$% o0'og 00°8L¥$ 0o0'o$ 00°0% Aoifgng pue Bunuud'SUCHESIUNWIWOS - PG 0000-62E-082-0001
%0000 noog 00°0% 00'00Z$ 00'00Z¢ 00°0% 00°0% {8QY AONYOVA S3A0TdNIBUSLIBARY  0LGO-5ZE-0S2-0001
%0000 00'0% 000% 00°05% 0005 00°0% 00°0% {SNOILY2NgNd ® SAv TvoTBusieapy  6000-528-082-0001
%000°C 0008 ooo$ 0008 00 0% 00°0$ ooot Buguud 0000-2E~0ET-000)
%080'F9 000% 9L ZZ1% e LS 0G 002% 00°0$ 000$ sbmsod  0000-CZE-0ET-000L
%001'68 00708 EEOF0° LS 20°'921E COGLL LS 000% 00°0% esusdxg Buyse pue [eAiL 0000-€Le-0E8c-0C01
%0000 0o'os 00'cE 00°0% 0o 0% ooo$ ooos sood pue song  0000-LLE-0Ee-Cool
%000 00 0070% po'sges o000 oo'szes 000% 00°0% sieuag abuug eafojdwI 1810 - 18U10  Q00O-B6Z-DEZ-0GOL
%0000 000% oo'c$ 00°0% [He ooog oood SillsUeg aoueinsd] -~ JsUio 0000-622-0EC-000%
%0000 00°0% ooog 000% oo0% 00°0% oo'o$ uolesuadtio] siSYIopM d  0000-622-082-0001
%0000 ooog 00°c$ 00'0% ooog 00°0% 000% SCUBINSUE UOISIA  0000-F2Z-0E8C-0001
%0Q00°0 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 0o 0% oo0of oo'og souBINSU| [EUa] 0000-£2Z2-GEC-000L
%000°0 000% noad 00'0$ o00o% 00°0$ ooeg Sauemsu] 247 0000-22Z-0E<-0001
%0000 oo0'og 00’0 0o0% 00 0% no'og oo aousinsu] colezljendsoH / lBIIESW  0000~122-0EZ-000L
%0000 oo'og 00'0% GO0 00°0$ oo'os 00'0% aiedlipe d 0000-€1LE-0EZ-000L
%0000 00'0% 00°0% 0o0% 00°0$ 0o'o$ ooog wspsAg uaLlsIey $9efolduwid oliand QUG A 00001 LE-GEZ-000L
%0000 oot 0008 Go0% 00°0% [l ooo$ {SF1UYIYS SALLVHLSININYISaLeRS d  L000-0LL-0£2-0001
Y%¥REZ €8 00'0$ {E1BZ'ES £980.L% 00°000'v$ o0o0of o00'0$ sjed B selddng Jedeypourusiuei Auadolg 0000-g5¥-012-aosl
%00F B2 0o'e$ LR co'eses 00°005% oong 00°c$ Se0leg pepequod pue paseyaing - 1sio 0000-065-GL2-0C00L
sainypuadxg sauejeq saunjipuadxg QLA 9JUBIGIUNDUIT 10} voneudosddy wsunsnipy Lg/zL LEZL BUEN UNO2DY JPOT JUROIDY
%, QLA padaquinausun aAlasay] JUALIND leuid aguBIgUINILg SIUBIUINDUT
10§ paniasay Ay poalassy
ZZ0T0Ls11 IO 5
pund Ag
LEZ0ZA NVN sne}g uepelidoiddy

Wd Gi6E1] €202/l ALNNOD MYVIS ‘AYVHEAN S1ENd YAHININ



"ucpeLLOUl pajasies sjoeyal poday

¥ 4o ¥ abey
%65E°0L ag'/sz'00es L108Y'v2es £6°L80°/FE 96 /28'691 1% 00°0% 00°966'L§ 0L podeyy
%186 LL260'61LE BEZZLE'ZLE [le) ey SFELN'0ELS D008 00°966'1% oL pund spsfold |ejdes
%B0L 9L PSY6L VS 95089 oo'o$ 00°00G'CS 000§ 00°0% {pund [puuosophuswdinks pue aimiwng  LZ02-05/-09.-L00%
%0681 LESOV'FLS £9°026'2$ 00'c%$ 00000'5LE 000% 00°966'L$ wawdinks pue ainywng - 000C-0S.-09.7100F
%000°0 IFELO'GLE 00°0% 00'c$ SrELNG.E 00°0% 0008 {uoneuoq eyEiss albalsaweanoidw) Bulping  ¥Z0Z-0F/-09./-L.00F
%000°C 00°000°G$ D00$ 0008 00°000°6% 0008 00°0% {pund flpuucoompuswaAcId] pUET  LZ0Z-0Z/-09.-L00F
%0P6'9Z 00°656'01% 0O0'EPD'FS falec 00000°6LE 000§ 0008 uswwaroldwy pueT  0000-GZ2-092-L00F
%106'9¢ 08O’ 0T 565'5¢ 0003 00°000°LS 00°0% 0008 safioeS uc Jleday] pue souBLBIURIN  0000-1SE-094-L00F
sanupusdxg 2oue|eg sainyipustdxy QLA IURIQUINDUT J0] uopneudosddy waunsnipy LerZL LEZL BWIEN JURO2DY spos WNOIY
oL LA palaqunauaur SAl9S9Y JUDLIND Eeutd asuelglUn3Ug WJIURIGUINDILT
10} paAIasSay Jo} parsasay
SLEL8'08rE ‘sdleled Use] |20
0008 BoUgeg poajood-LuoN
SLel8'08rE ‘anlejed ps[ood
spafoid endes  (pund
%050'8.L 6909L'181% 8V 1/5' 1188 €6'L80'LFS OLFLY'6E0°LE 000% 0008 o] pund ersusg
%0000 o0cs 0003 003 0008 000 00°0% {esusdxg =i 61 piroDlsesn Bubueulf Jley)0 -1BUI0  DZ0Z-066-065-000L
%0000 oV¥iv' e 00°0% 00'0% oL ¥iw' % 000t 00°'0% sapusBuguod  0000-0S6-0£6-000)
%£99°99 00'00000LS CG'000°002¢ 00°03% 00°000'coES 00°0% 00°0% Q- si\ysuel] 4 0000-0L6-0L&-0001
%000°0 00'000°2$ c0o0% 00'0% 00°000°Z$ 0008 00°0% swdinby pue sinjuwind  0000-05/-09/-0001
saanpuadxgy JIuEey saInjpusdxd Q1A 9IURIQUWNDUT 40} uopeudorddy jusuRsnipy Lzl 182l allleN JUNO33Y 2pog JUNosoYy
% GLA PalequInausauf BAIISIY JUSLINTY [(2HE] IJUBIGWAIUT asurIqUInDUg
10} pIALDSTM 10} paslesey
ZT0zZ/0eE/LL 10 sY
pungd Ag
L'EZ0ZA NV snje}s uonendoiddy

Nd 012881 £Z0Z/LL

ALNNOD MAVLS "AYvHE D18Nd YASINIA



| Jo | abeg

ON JusleLLS 00°000'2% 0000-£9€-012-0001 £202/91/10 ZZ0T/0E/ Lk
N JusueLLad 00°005' 1S 0000-L9E-0L2-0001 £Z0Z/9L/10 ZZ0ZI0E/L
oN sueuuag 00°005"1$- 0000-6E€-0L2-0001 £20Z/8L/10 Zeoz/ne/ L
N JusuBULR 00°000°7%- 0000-2E€-0LE-0001 $ZOZ/SLILG 220Z/08/L )
oN Jouyy euuy Aed 0], JusueLLIR 00°SLLS 0000-2LE-0EC-000L £Z0Z/SLLG ZZ0z/8%/1 )
ON Jouly euuy Aed 01 JUSUBULSY 0U'GLLY- 0000-662-052-000L  £202/91/10 Zenz/ezrLl
ON "8i63 Aq uealb Junowure ysiigese o} 3senbal preoq Jed peaoly JusueuLag £0-L1-Z2 OV ELO‘GLS PZ0Z-0v2-092-L00F 220E/20/ZL zz0TFLILL
ON Isenbay preod Jad [e)ded 0} 90U 0] JUBUELLIS LO-LL-22 00°000°00L$ 0060-0L8-016-000L ZZ0Z/Z0/ZL zZOZHLILL
ON sig Aed 0] JusUBLWISS 00°052$ 0000-F£€-0L2-0001 E£20Z/9L/10 ZE0Z/LONL)L
ON sllig Aed o) juousuLad 00°0524- 0C00-ZEE-0LZ-000L £Z0Z/9L/1L0 ZZ0Z/L0/LL
oN a1 sing fed 0} penoly jusueuuad 00'sL$ 0000-Z2Z-0L1-000) £20Z/9L/10 Zeoe/Lon L
oN A1 sing Aed o} penoj|  JUSUBLLISY 00°GL%- 0000~€E2-011-000L E€Z0Z/9L/L0 ZEOZNOL L

UON)ISI0D asodmg adA} JaquinN junowry apoo unoasy ajeq ajeqd 1s04d

Aeyobipng uopnjossy UoRIesueRlf,

€20Z 1aquIanoN
L'€Z0ZA NN l2yuswojddng uoneudoiddy

Wd FO:GL1L €202/L4/1

ALNNOD MHYLS "AHvHAT 21189Nd YANININ



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY
Bank Reconciliation
Recenciled Date 11/30/2022
Posted 1/16/2023 3:55:58 PM

Prior UAN Balance: $911,508.72
Receipts: + $68,645.58
Payments: - $66,747.37
Adjustments: + $0.00
Current UAN Balance as of 11/30/2022: $913,406.93
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted UAN Balarice as of 11/30/2022: $913,406.83
Entered Bank Balances as of 11/30/2022: $913,456.93
Deposits in Transit: + $0.00
Qutstanding Payments: - $50.00
Qutstanding Adjustments: + $0.00
Other Adjusting Factors: + $0.00
Adjusted Bank Balances as of 11/30/2022: $913,406.93

Balances Reconciled

Governing Board Signatures

1/17/2023 1:15:55 PM
UAN v2023.1

There are no cutstanding receipts as of 11/30/2022.

There are no outsténding adjustments as of 11/30/2022.

Page 1 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY 1/17/2023 1:15:55 PM

Bank Balances UAN v2023.1

Reconciled Date 11/30/2022

Posted 1/16/2023 3:55:58 PM

Prior Bank Calculated Entered Bank
Type Name Number Balance Bank Balance Balance Difference

Primary PRIMARY $238,302.18 $239,278.36 $239,278.38 $0.00
Secondary CHANGE AMT $191.00 $191.00 $191.00 $0.00
Secondary PETTYCASHZ $80.00 $80.00 $80.00 $0.00
Investment CD042517 $21,679.26 $21,688.47 $21,688.47 $0.00
Investment CD0727186 $21,506.91 $21,510.56 $21,510.56 $0.00
Investment CD082817 $21,748.84 $21,752.53 $21,752.53 $0.00
Investment CNB-Saving $254,636.12 $255,529.22 $255,529,22 $0.00
Investment HNB-Saving $50,014.45 $50,014.45 $50,014.45 $0.00
Investment SAVINGS $303,399.96 $303,412.34 $303,412.34 $0.00
Investment STAR CHIO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Total: $911,558.72 $913,456.93 $213,456.93 $0.00

Page 2 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1117/2023 1:15:55 PM

OQutstanding Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 11/30/2022
Posted 1/16/2023 3:55:58 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Warrant 6850 10/21/2022 Jim Knight $50.00
$50.00

Page 3 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/17/2023 1:16:55 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 11/30/2022
Posted 1/16/2023 3:55:58 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
PRIMARY Electronic 480-2022 11/04/2022 FIRST COMMUNICATIONS $682.23
PRIMARY Electronic 481-2022 11/03/2022 PAYCHEX $121.40
PRIMARY Electronic 482-2022 11/03/2022 PAYCHEX $1,409.79
PRIMARY Electronic 483-2022 11/02/2022 PAYCHEX $9,698.73
PRIMARY Electronic 484-2022 11/09/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,145.01
FRIMARY Electronic 485-2022 11/09/2022 DEMCO, INC. $132.91
PRIMARY Electronic 486-2022 11/09/2022 MINERVA AREA CHAMBER OF $120.00
COMMERCE
PRIMARY Elecironic 487-2022 11/09/2022 STANDARD PLUMBING AND $486.00
HEATING CO
PRIMARY Electronic 488-2022 11/09/2022 INDEPENDENT ELEVATOR CO., INC. $209.00
PRIMARY Electronic 480-2022 11/09/2022 THORNDIKE PRESS $22.39
PRIMARY Electronic 490-2022 11/09/2022 Kanopy Inc. $15.30
PRIMARY Electronic 491-2022 11/09/2022 TREASURER, STATE OF OHIO $330.25
PRIMARY Electronic 492-2022 11/09/2022 copeco $445.86
PRIMARY Electronic 493-2022 11/09/2022 Johnson Controls Fire Protections LP $563.20
PRIMARY Electrenic 494-2022 11/09/2022 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, $19.70
INC.
PRIMARY Electronic 495-2022 11/09/2022 MIDWEST TAPE $1,635.48
PRIMARY Electronic 496-2022 11/09/2022 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $179.19
PRIMARY Electronic 4972022 11/17/2022 PAYCHEX $111.80
PRIMARY Electronic 498-2022 11/17/2022 PAYCHEX $1,324.42
FRIMARY Electronic 499-2022 11/16/2022 PAYCHEX $8,953.17
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2022 11/14/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 501-2022 11/14/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,102.98
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 502-2022 1115/2022 COLUMBIA GAS OF OHIO $1,260.98
PRIMARY Electronic 503-2022 11/14/2022 AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER $1,584.97
PRIMARY Electronic 504-2022 11/09/2022 RENTWEAR, INC. $53.66
PRIMARY Electronic 505-2022 11/09/2022 BOQOKPAGE $390.00
PRIMARY Electronic 506-2022 11/21/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 507-2022 11/28/2022 AMERICAN HERITAGE LIFE $356.60
INSURANCE COMPANY
PRIMARY Electronic 508-2022 11/28/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS FLEX $230.00
PLAN ACCOUNT
PRIMARY Electronic 500-2022 11/28/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOLS COUNCIL $4,522.06
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 510-2022 11/28/2022 STARK COUNTY SCHOOQOLS COUNCGIL $60.22

Page 4 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/17/2023 1:15:55 PM

Cleared Payments UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 11/30/2022
Posted 1/16/2023 3:55:58 PM
Account Type Payment # Post Date Vendor / Payee Amount
OF GOVERNMENTS
PRIMARY Electronic 511-2022 11/28/2022 House Cleaning Genie $1,523.98
PRIMARY Electronic 512-2022 11/28/2022 DOQWN TO EARTH LAWN & $1,196.50
LANDSCAPING LLC
PRIMARY Electronic 513-2022 11/28/2022 Laken M Hamilton $114.40
PRIMARY Electronic 514-2022 11/28/2022 JMN Journal $35.00
PRIMARY Electronic 515-2022 11/28/2022 MORRISON'S SWEEPER PLACE $95.96
PRIMARY Electronic 516-2022 11/28/2022 AMAZON $1,586.35
PRIMARY Electronic 517-2022 11/28/2022 Anna Minor $61.32
PRIMARY Electronic 518-2022 11/28/2022 CENTER POINT LARGE PRINT $101.93
PRIMARY Electronic 519-2022 11/28/2022 QUILL CORPORATION $228.51
PRIMARY Efectronic 520-2022 11/28/2022 dray home repair $125.00
PRIMARY Electronic 521-2022 11/28/2022 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $2,158.87
PRIMARY Electronic 522-2022 11/28/2022 Solid Waste And Recycling $282.00
PRIMARY Electronic 523-2022 11/28/2022 CHASE CARD SERVICES $431.66
PRIMARY Electronic 524-2022 11/21/2022 OHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,044.85
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 525-2022 11/30/2022 PAYCHEX $10,499.35
PRIMARY Electronic 526-2022 11/30/2022 OQHIO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $3,237.49
RETIREMENT SYSTEM
PRIMARY Electronic 527-2022 11/30/2022 OQHIOQ PUBLIC EMPLOYEES $515.00
DEFERRED
PRIMARY Electronic 528-2022 11/30/2022 CHIO BUREAU OF WORKERS' $419.00
COMPENSATION
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $109.20
PRIMARY fnv Transfer 11/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $269.71
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/09/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving §27.15
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/15/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $256.30
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/17/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $81.40
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/23/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $62.50
PRIMARY Inv Transfer 11/23/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $86.84
$66,747.37

Page 5 of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/17/2023 1:15:55 PM

Cleared Recelpts UAN v2023.1
Reconciled Date 11/30/2022
Posted 1/16/2023 3:55.58 PM
Account Type Ticket # Recelpt# Post Date Source Amount
PRIMARY Standard 180-2022 11/08/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $109.20
PRIMARY Standard 181-2022 11/08/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $269.71
PRIMARY Standard 184-2022 11/08/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $95.96
PRIMARY Standard 183-2022 11/09/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $27.15
PRIMARY Standard 189-2022 11/14/2022 CARROLL COUNTY AUDITOR'S $13,650.58
QFFICE
PRIMARY Standard 190-2022 11/14/2022 STARK COUNTY AUDITOR'S OFFICE $51,320.17
PRIMARY Standard 185-2022 11/15/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $256.30
PRIMARY Standard 188-2022 11/15/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $149.40
PRIMARY Standard 186-2022 11/17/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Registers $81.40
PRIMARY Standard 187-2022 11/17/2022 COLUMBIANA COUNTY AUDITOR'S $1,614.33
CFFICE

PRIMARY Standard 191-2022 11/23/2022 Dally Receipts-CNB Registers $62.50
PRIMARY Standard 192-2022 11/23/2022 Daily Receipts-CNB Reglsters $86.84
CD042517 Interest 197-2022 11/25/2022 CD042517 $9.21
CD072716 Interest 196-2022 11/25/2022 CDO72716 $3.85
CcD082817 Interest 198-2022 11/28/2022 CDO082817 $3.69
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 11/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $100.20
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 11/08/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $269.71
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 11/09/2022  Transfer To Invesiment GNB-Saving $27.15
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 11/15/2022 Transfer To Invesiment CNB-Saving $256.30
CNB-Saving Iny Transfer 11/17/2022  Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $81.40
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer 11/23/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $62.50
CNB-Saving Inv Transfer i1/23/2022 Transfer To Investment CNB-Saving $86.84
SAVINGS Interast 195-2022 11/30/2022 SAVINGS $12.38

$68,645.58

A—rrEEE———————————

Page 6 0of 6



MINERVA PUBLIC LIBRARY, STARK COUNTY

1/17/2023 1:16:54 PM

Fund Status UAN v2023.1
As Of 11/30/2022
Checking &
Pooled
Fund % of Total Fund Investments Investments
Number Fund Name Pocled Balance {Non-Pooled) {Pooled)
1000 General 42.145% $422,533.18 $64,951.56 $357,581.62
4001 Capital Projects 57.855% $490,873.75 $0.00 $490,873.75
All Funds Total $913,406.93 $64,951.56 $848,455.37
Pooled Investmeants $608,956.01
Secondary Checking Accounts $271.00
Available Primary Checking Balance $239,228.36

Last reconciled to bank: 11/30/2022 — Total other adjusting factors: $0.00

Page 1 of 1



End

Minerva Public Library

November, 2022 Financial
Reports

Submitted for January,
2023 Board Meeting



December 2022 /January 2023
Youth Services Report

December brought the Community Winter Parade along with a few
Grinch-y department activities. During Grinch Story Time, the younger
children enjoyed themed stations and each turned into a “Who” via an
Instagram app. The Whovillians’ photos decorated the landing. Grinch
Day allowed those ages twelve and under and their families to enjoy an
expanded selection of stations, scavenger hunt, trivia,
“Stink!Stank!Stunk!” sensory smelling, Bean Boozled jelly bean tasting,
and several rounds of BINGO.

Anna added a few more regular programs to the monthly line-up. In
addition to Cosplay Club two times per month, Tech Time will be once a
month, and Wednesdays each week will be Crafternoons. Students may
join her for a craft after school. Past crafts included a magic wallet,
beaded ornaments, and squishy balls.

Kendra and Laken presented an idea for children to open one book per
day leading up to Christmas and “The Twelve Books of Christmas”
program began. Limited to ten families quickly became twenty, and the
program still filled the day registration opened. Each family had eleven
wrapped books and an elf with a few instructions about the books. On
Christmas Eve they opened the 12t book along with Christmas socks for
each child. They kept the 12t book and socks, and returned the library
books and elves to use again next year. A retired doctor gave money with
the purpose of encouraging reading and that generous donation helped
fund the gifts the children could keep.

Extra January programming includes a return of Reading Buddies for
children 3-9. Each child can “adopt” a stuffed animal and practice
reading to their new friend. Non-readers can enjoy listening with their
buddies. Anna has a Saturday program to make a pet accessory. Laken
added a LEGO Day. The Sensory SPOT became a pizza making station
with dramatic play, Duplo Pizzaria, play-doh pizza, and more.

The planning never stops in the Youth Department. The 2023 Summer
Reading Theme is “All Together Now” which is a little vague. Anna will
attend a workshop later this month to gather ideas for her first Summer
Reading Program. This will be Laken’s third chance to plan Summer
reading and Kathy’s fifteenth year to plan and be involved in Summer
reading at a library.



Statistics for November 2022:
Side Door Count: 1109

Study Rooms Use: 25 Computer Use: 153
Reference Questions: 772 Other Questions: 134
Teacher collections: 23 requests /633 books

MES visits: 46/956 Outreach: 10/198
MMS visits 6/153

MAC School 1/41 YMCA: 2/33

Story Time: 3/48 Book Beginnings: 3/66

Sensory SPOT: 63
Other Programs: SPACE Story Time 32, Cosplay Club 8, Tech Time 5,
Galaxy Rock Painting 6, Crafternoons 4

Statistics for December 2022:
Side Door Count: 806

Study Rooms Use: 28 Computer Use: 113
Reference Questions: 670 Other Questions: 75
Teacher collections: 20 requests /436 books

MES visits: 38/806 Qutreach: 8/163

MAC School 1/43 YMCA: 2/32

Story Time: 1/ © Book Beginnings: 1/18

Sensory SPOT: 111

Other Programs: Grinch Story Time 45, Grinch Day 83, Cosplay Club 6,
Crafternoons 2/17, Winter Parade 72, Grinch Take and Make ornaments
78, Family Paint Night 21, Tech Time 9

Kathy Heller
Youth Services Manager
1/12/2023



Director's Report—lJanuary, 2023

Building and Grounds—other than the Friday before Christmas there has been
No snow or ice to speak of so far this season. Kathy did close

the library on December 23 because of the blizzard. The staff had to restart the
furnaces twice over the last several weeks, but other than that the heating has
worked well. | did arrange for a local contractor to fix some small ieaks in the
roof over the fiction section. He said that there were a few spots where he
needed to replace shingles but that the roof as a whole was OK and should last
another five yvears. That's good news, since | was hoping to get 25 years out of
it. Catlett's was in this week fo repiace the filters in the two water fountains.
Although the volume of water dispensed wouldn't warrant replacement yet, the
fountains also seem to have a calendar function that singles replacement after
a year.

Staffing—Roger reports that Kathy did a good job as acting Director while | was
off, and that he liked working with her. |returned to find everything as it should
be and there apparently no problems with staff to speak of. Paige Henman has
settled right in and is doing a good job working in both departments.

Programs—the jigsaw puzzle exchange on December 3 was very busy, as it has
been in the past. We will likely do another exchange in early February. The
adult take-and-make crafts are very popular and the sign-up sheet takes only a
couple of days to fill up each month. Jennifer Bates put together Holiday Movie
Bingo for a take home activity and handed 42 bingo sheets. In April, the library
will host a traveling exhibit called Chio Pioneers from the Marietta College
Library. The exhibit is free and was just put together last year by the library. We'll
have it up for a month, and | am scheduling speakers 1o present on relevant
topics.

01/17/2023 1D



